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           August 3, 2012 
 
PROVOST AND EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AIMÉE DORR 
 
Re: Proposed Masters of Professional Accountancy (M.P.Ac.) 
 
Dear Aimée: 
 
I am transmitting the Academic Council’s support for establishing Masters of Professional 
Accountancy (M.P.Ac.) as a degree title at the UC Irvine, as recommended by the Coordinating 
Committee on Graduate Affairs (CCGA).  Senate Bylaw 125.B.7, empowers Council to approve 
establishment of new degrees if the Assembly of the Academic Senate is not scheduled to convene 
within 60 days of the Coordinating Committee on Graduate Affair’s (CCGA’s) recommendation. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Robert M. Anderson 

 
Encl (1) 
 
Cc: President Yudof 
 Academic Council 
 Executive Director Winnacker 
 Irvine Divisional Director Crespo 
 CCGA Analyst Zarate 
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